
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY

P.O. BOX 268

FORT WINGATE, NM 87316

February 18, 2015

Mr. John Kieling
Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

Dear Mr. Kieling:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of the submission of the RCRA Facility
Investigation (RFI) Work Plan for Parcel 2 of the Fort Wingate Depot Activity. The
enclosed RFI work plan describes the methodology to be used to determine the
presence, nature and extent of contamination at each Area of Concern and Solid Waste
Management Unit in Parcel 2 (AOCs 35, 36, 76, and 77, and SWMU 17).

If you have questions or require further information, please call me at (330) 358-7312.

Enclosures

CF:

John Kieling, NMED, HWB
Shannon Duran, NMED, HWB
Dave Cobrain, NMED, HWB
Vicky Baca, NMED, HWB
Mark Patterson, BRAC
Chuck Hendrickson, U.S. EPA Region 6
Sharlene Begay-Platero, Navajo Nation
Larry Rodgers, Navajo Nation
Eugenia Quintana, Navajo EPA
Rose Duwyenie, Navajo BIA
Angela Kelsey, BIA
Eldine Stevens, DOI/BIA
Judith Wilson, DOI/BIA
Val Panteah, Governor, Pueblo of Zuni
Clayton Seoutewa, SW BIA

Sincerely,

Mark Patterson

BRAC Environmental Coordinator
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Kurt Dongoske, Tribal Historic Preservation
Officer Transmittal letter

Bill O'Donnell, BRACD 1 Disk
Neal J. Navarro, USACE 1 Disk
Steven Smith, USACE 1 Hard Copy, 2 Disk
FWDA AR - FortWingate Location 2 Hard Copies, 2 Disks
FWDA AR - Ohio Location 1 Disk
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